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June 10, 2024

Chris Holland

City of Marysville

501 Delta Avenue
Marysville, WA 98270
360.363.8207
cholland@marysvillewa.gov

Williams Investments Industrial Park
Marysville Permit #: PA 23025
Address: 15808 & 16204 51° Ave NE, Marysville

Dear Mr. Holland,

Your department issued Technical Review 1 comments for PA 23025 on January 4, 2024, and updated
them with revised Traffic Engineering comments on January 9, 2024. We understand that we have 180
days to return revised materials to the City, which would give us a deadline of July 7, 2024. Our team has
been working to resolve these comments since, but the quantity of comments and impact to the site
layout have slowed the process, and we will not be able to complete revisions by the deadline. We
would like to request a 180-day extension as permitted by Marysville Municipal Code 22G.010.205 to
extend the deadline to January 3, 2025 to allow additional time to revise plans and respond to the
comments.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions at 425.778.8500.

Thank you,

C. Chevy Chase| PE, SE
Managing Principal

250 4th Avenue South, Suite 200

[ — — Edmonds, WA 98020
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